Bronkall, Bob

From: Burtis, Lizette <L2B9@pge.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 9:42 AM

To: Bronkall, Bob

Subject: Rule 20A Work Credit Statement Period: 3/1/2021 through 3/31/2022

Caution: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments.

Classification: Public

Rule 20A Work Credit Statement Period: 3/1/2021 through 3/31/2022

Dear Sir or Madam:

The purpose of this email is to provide you with your Rule 20A work credit statement. This statement reflects activities
from March 1, 2021 through March 31, 2022 and includes your 2022 work credit allocation and if applicable, reallocation,

work credit transfer(s), and project(s) deducted from your account balance including any cancelled projects.

Pursuant to California Public Utilities Commission Decision 21-06-013 (Decision), “Electric utilities shall not allocate new
Rule 20A work credits after December 31, 2022.” Therefore, 2022 is the last year for work credit allocations.

PG&E will send another work credit statement by April 1, 2023. If you would like your latest work credit balance or have
questions regarding any activity, please contact me.

Work Credit Statement for County of Humboldt

Work Credit Balance as of 3/1/2021 2,189,860
2022 Work Credit Allocation 352,792
Total Reallocation 0
Total Work Credit Transfer 0
Total Completed/Cancelled Project Deduction 0

Work Credit Balance as of 3/31/2022 2,542,652




Reallocation Details

Description Amount
None N/A

Work Credit Transfer Details

Description Amount
None N/A

Completed/Cancelled Project Deduction Details

Description Amount
None N/A




The following table provides information regarding any projects not yet deducted from your account balance.

Project(s) Not Yet Deducted from Account Balance

Description Amount *
<Job # Pending> - Garberville Town Square ** -2,000,000
Total Estimate -2,000,000

* Amount for project(s) not yet deducted from account balance is the estimated cost at
completion (as of April 12, 2022) and will be refined through the project lifecycle.

** Please be aware this estimate has been generated without conducting a field visit and
has been created for planning purposes only.

2022 Work Credit Allocation by Community

Total 2022
Overhead Underground Total Allocation

Community Meters Meters Meters (see Note 1)

ALAMEDA COUNTY 41,538 14,019 55,557 506,572
ALBANY 5,988 1,513 7,501 71,138
ALPINE COUNTY 52 612 664 2,844
AMADOR CITY 107 62 169 1,401
AMADOR COUNTY 11,856 2,034 13,890 137,275
AMERICAN CANYON 1,089 5,330 6,419 31,729
ANDERSON 2,630 3,121 5,751 40,377
ANGELS CAMP 1,152 1,080 2,232 16,619
ANTIOCH 8,774 31,454 40,228 212,927
ARCATA 5,618 3,219 8,837 73,432
ARROYO GRANDE 3,984 4,602 8,586 60,696
ARVIN 2,099 3,128 5,227 34,593
ATASCADERO 8,893 5,030 13,923 115,995
ATHERTON 2,093 625 2,718 25,222
ATWATER 4,548 5,307 9,855 69,488
AUBURN 3,785 4,146 7,931 56,824
AVENAL 1,854 992 2,846 23,972
BAKERSFIELD 38,105 110,692 148,797 828,403
BELMONT 8,382 3,585 11,967 105,033
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BELVEDERE
BENICIA
BERKELEY
BIGGS

BLUE LAKE
BRENTWOOD
BRISBANE
BUELLTON
BURLINGAME
BUTTE COUNTY
CALAVERAS COUNTY
CALISTOGA
CAMPBELL
CAPITOLA
CARMEL

CHICO
CHOWCHILLA
CLAYTON
CLEARLAKE
CLOVERDALE
CLOVIS
COALINGA
COLFAX

COLMA

COLUSA
COLUSA COUNTY
CONCORD
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
CORCORAN
CORNING
CORTE MADERA
COTATI
CUPERTINO
DALY CITY
DANVILLE

DAVIS

DEL REY OAKS
DINUBA

DIXON

DOS PALOS
DUBLIN

EAST PALO ALTO
EL CERRITO

EL DORADO COUNTY
EMERYVILLE
ESCALON
EUREKA

143
3,791
44,922
17

571
1,532
1,415
449
11,120
32,081
23,545
1,573
11,658
3,241
2,941
18,000
2,256
599
7,322
1,457
5,915
2,481
706
164
1,791
6,322
26,335
36,899
2,965
2,204
3,129
899
11,223
19,422
4,026
6,403
603
3,764
1,876
1,319
3,980
5,150
9,951
40,530
1,634
1,119
12,833

908
9,432
10,833
2
95
21,763
1,121
1,837
4,367
6,768
6,012
741
9,346
2,908
976
29,639
2,861
3,772
1,315
2,420
40,674
2,640
426
640
1,082
933
25,619
33,382
1,811
1,303
1,843
2,969
12,427
14,952
13,758
23,208
229
3,928
5,765
786
23,072
2,802
1,822
29,539
6,744
1,543
1,348
4

1,051
13,223
55,755

19
666
23,295

2,636

2,286
15,487
38,849
29,557

2,314
21,004

6,149

3,917
47,639

5,117

4,371

8,637

3,877
46,589

5,121

1,132

804

2,873

7,255
51,954
70,281

4,776

3,507

4,972

3,868
23,650
34,374
17,784
29,611

832

7,692

7,641

2,105
27,052

7,952
11,773
70,069

8,378

2,662
14,181

4,940
76,541
531,751
193
6,600
97,667
19,649
11,742
137,895
376,149
279,949
19,964
162,291
46,270
35,805
307,118
35,318
20,576
84,996
24,937
215,923
36,958
9,308
4,174
23,617
72,636
383,364
527,802
39,172
28,957
41,085
20,873
168,986
268,076
95,194
156,331
7,449
55,783
41,957
17,353
129,316
66,761
115,644
553,241
42,949
17,979
145,413




FAIRFAX
FAIRFIELD
FERNDALE
FIREBAUGH
FORT BRAGG
FORTUNA
FOSTER CITY
FOWLER
FREMONT
FRESNO
FRESNO COUNTY
GILROY

GLENN COUNTY
GONZALES
GRASS VALLEY
GREENFIELD
GROVER BEACH
GUADALUPE
GUSTINE

HALF MOON BAY
HAYWARD
HEALDSBURG
HERCULES
HILLSBOROUGH
HOLLISTER

HUMBOLDT COUNTY

HURON

IONE

ISLETON
JACKSON
KERMAN

KERN COUNTY
KING CITY
KINGS COUNTY
KINGSBURG
LAFAYETTE
LAKE COUNTY
LAKEPORT
LARKSPUR
LASSEN COUNTY
LATHROP
LEMOORE
LINCOLN

LIVE OAK
LIVERMORE
LIVINGSTON
LOOMIS

3,099
9,089
790
1,107
3,029
3,647
1,041
24,261
75,943
76,258
5,011
8,625
980
3,584
1,463
4,844
1,106
1,533
2,168
31,566
152

26
1,778
3,230
29,941
691
892
396
1,396
1,339
65,001
1,840
9,063
2,145
8,710
24,898
2,197
2,946
870
996
3,238
1,560
1,011
10,825
1,160
1,681

579
33,636
163
1,405
1,069
2,117
14,803
1,382
63,202
130,534
10,290
14,676
822
1,387
4,476
2,956
1,717
1,252
817
2,822
25,770
16
9,600
2,326
10,206
6,783
1,034
1,380
146
1,621
3,691
24,431
2,103
693
2,961
2,429
2,642
1,005
4,054
73
5,472
7,093
19,073
2,043
25,882
1,567
1,551
5

3,678
42,725
953
2,512
4,098
5,764
14,803
2,423
87,463
206,477
86,548
19,687
9,347
2,367
8,060
4,419
6,561
2,358
2,350
4,990
57,336
168
9,626
4,104
13,436
36,724
1,725
2,272
542
3,017
5,030
89,432
3,943
9,756
5,106
11,139
27,540
3,202
7,000
943
6,468
10,331
20,633
3,054
36,707
2,727
3,232

36,058
224,485
9,249
17,335
37,113
47,771
55,031
16,527
500,391
1,316,142
872,570
109,383
96,325
15,878
55,851
26,995
59,380
16,755
19,809
34,210
441,156
1,722
35,973
28,100
73,280
352,792
11,404
14,889
4,875
21,299
28,371
801,981
27,949
101,732
34,476
104,324
282,223
27,773
47,302
9,790
31,240
61,795
87,973
18,656
214,652
18,517
24,157




LOS ALTOS

LOS ALTOS HILLS
LOS BANOS

LOS GATOS
MADERA
MADERA COUNTY
MANTECA
MARICOPA
MARIN COUNTY
MARINA
MARIPOSA COUNTY
MARTINEZ
MARYSVILLE
MCFARLAND
MENDOCINO COUNTY
MENDOTA
MENLO PARK
MERCED
MERCED COUNTY
MILL VALLEY
MILLBRAE
MILPITAS

MONTE SERENO
MONTEREY
MONTEREY COUNTY
MORAGA
MORGAN HILL
MORRO BAY
MOUNTAIN VIEW
NAPA

NAPA COUNTY
NEVADA CITY
NEVADA COUNTY
NEWARK
NEWMAN
NOVATO
OAKDALE
OAKLAND
OAKLEY

ORANGE COVE
ORINDA

ORLAND
OROVILLE
PACIFIC GROVE
PACIFICA
PARADISE
PARLIER

9,825
2,155
4,529
9,373
7,674
35,828
6,510
515
21,629
3,875
10,808
6,586
4,186
947
27,878
1,286
10,632
11,428
25,146
5,041
5,994
5,945
971
10,412
33,017
2,699
2,506
5,964
18,646
16,436
12,615
1,472
30,374
6,870
1,240
9,310
3,567
138,256
2,148
1,482
6,016
2,098
6,086
7,320
11,208
1,619
1,346

2,904
1,103
9,877
5,998
13,014
4,643
23,579
1
8,761
4,758
1,071
10,202
1,993
1,612
4,289
1,823
5,173
15,577
6,120
1,819
3,401
22,671
303
5,214
16,547
3,755
14,315
809
21,050
17,234
3,257
816
3,122
10,283
2,836
14,688
4,728
50,626
12,036
1,276
1,630
1,542
3,356
1,409
4,300
1,108
2,520
6

12,729
3,258
14,406
15,371
20,688
40,471
30,089
516
30,390
8,633
11,879
16,788
6,179
2,559
32,167
3,109
15,805
27,005
31,266
6,860
9,395
28,616
1,274
15,626
49,564
6,454
16,821
6,773
39,696
33,670
15,872
2,288
33,496
17,153
4,076
23,998
8,295
188,882
14,184
2,758
7,646
3,640
9,442
8,729
15,508
2,727
3,866

118,288
27,678
86,269

124,845

132,340

409,244

158,881

5,638

269,206
60,084

122,229

109,982
53,207
16,354

320,950
20,847

135,553

182,939

297,867
61,914
78,222

149,324
11,750

133,298

422,744
43,489
80,635
68,258

282,256

243,890

150,125
19,138

343,919

113,391
24,110

156,462
56,602

1,700,824
68,246
20,958
71,879
28,686
79,061
85,324

138,609
21,832
24,095




PASO ROBLES
PETALUMA
PIEDMONT
PINOLE

PISMO BEACH
PITTSBURG
PLACER COUNTY
PLACERVILLE
PLEASANT HILL
PLEASANTON
PLUMAS COUNTY
PLYMOUTH
POINT ARENA
PORTOLA VALLEY
RED BLUFF
REDWOOD CITY
REEDLEY
RICHMOND

RIO DELL

RIO VISTA

RIPON
RIVERBANK
ROCKLIN
ROHNERT PARK
ROSEVILLE
ROSS

SACRAMENTO COUNTY

SALINAS
SAN ANSELMO

SAN BENITO COUNTY

SAN BRUNO
SAN CARLOS
SAN FRANCISCO
SAN JOAQUIN

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY

SAN JOSE

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA

SAN LEANDRO
SAN LUIS OBISPO

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SAN MATEO

SAN MATEO COUNTY

SAN PABLO
SAN RAFAEL
SAN RAMON
SAND CITY
SANGER

4,204
8,603
3,013
3,615
2,579
4,988
30,398
3,441
7,516
3,901
8,075
337
235
1,213
3,859
21,212
3,540
27,711
1,331
1,558
1,468
2,109
2,947
1,760
15

859
1,759
21,700
5,358
6,487
12,325
11,059
202,369
481
54,166
133,894
578
24,824
12,591
40,141
20,748
21,560
7,303
17,161
1,664
323
3,660

10,798
18,332
967
4,246
3,305
20,107
13,350
2,388
8,534
28,290
3,438
231
116
527
3,812
13,627
4,902
16,073
279
4,172
2,878
3,290
25,550
16,637
2
112
202
26,430
691
3,058
4,362
3,714
204,782
586
7,764
228,107
429
11,131
11,359
20,591
14,691
3,294
3,392
10,838
30,174
111
5,121
7

15,002
26,935
3,980
7,861
5,884
25,095
43,748
5,829
16,050
32,191
11,513
568
351
1,740
7,671
34,839
8,442
43,784
1,610
5,730
4,346
5,399
28,497
18,397
17

971
1,961
48,130
6,049
9,545
16,687
14,773
407,151
1,067
61,930
362,001
1,007
35,955
23,950
60,732
44,439
24,854
10,695
27,999
31,838
434
8,781

86,137
162,274
36,559
55,336
40,503
129,322
382,205
46,525
113,956
147,850
101,127
4,546
3,002
15,230
56,392
282,734
56,954
362,931
15,599
32,555
26,760
35,305
127,227
81,105
172
9,814
19,996
335,669
61,189
82,341
151,060
134,800
2,975,353
7,441
621,477
2,312,903
7,919
312,972
179,982
515,720
380,079
248,127
92,510
228,045
130,380
3,946
59,081




SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 16,705 11,184 27,889 224,342

SANTA CLARA COUNTY 22,376 4,323 26,699 260,880
SANTA CRUZ 16,655 7,477 24,132 210,014
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 45,187 12,164 57,351 539,598
SANTA MARIA 13,000 19,400 32,400 214,350
SANTA ROSA 27,696 48,416 76,112 483,005
SARATOGA 7,079 4,827 11,906 95,394
SAUSALITO 3,434 1,805 5,239 44,281
SCOTTS VALLEY 2,044 3,249 5,293 34,441
SEASIDE 7,061 4,326 11,387 93,335
SEBASTOPOL 2,233 2,171 4,404 32,501
SELMA 3,676 4,699 8,375 57,687
SHAFTER 3,082 3,162 6,244 45,474
SHASTA COUNTY 27,761 5,912 33,673 325,703
SHASTA LAKE 48 - 48 525
SIERRA COUNTY 1,089 101 1,190 12,290
SISKIYOU COUNTY 33 32 65 480
SOLANO COUNTY 10,208 824 11,032 114,746
SOLEDAD 1,329 3,371 4,700 27,072
SOLVANG 1,213 1,915 3,128 20,390
SONOMA 2,534 3,890 6,424 42,185
SONOMA COUNTY 60,530 14,268 74,798 715,283
SONORA 2,359 990 3,349 29,490
SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO 15,180 10,219 25,399 204,070
ST HELENA 2,058 1,432 3,490 27,840
STANISLAUS COUNTY 7,358 1,470 8,828 85,967
STOCKTON 39,519 73,258 112,777 704,709
SUISUN CITY 754 9,377 10,131 43,109
SUNNYVALE 29,490 33,174 62,664 445,969
SUTTER COUNTY 12,100 1,120 13,220 136,546
SUTTER CREEK 1,110 656 1,766 14,583
TAFT 2,268 1,033 3,301 28,654
TEHAMA 211 21 232 2,387
TEHAMA COUNTY 20,723 1,621 22,344 232,750
TIBURON 1,710 2,859 4,569 29,337
TRACY 6,335 24,665 31,000 161,004
TRINIDAD 119 162 281 1,904
TRINITY COUNTY 1,765 22 1,787 19,392
TULARE COUNTY 14,540 2,010 16,550 166,550
TUOLUMNE COUNTY 26,815 5,053 31,868 312,160
UNION CITY 3,233 20,805 24,038 112,716
VACAVILLE 6,206 33,382 39,588 191,999
VALLEJO 23,065 25,237 48,302 346,168
WALNUT CREEK 11,586 25,978 37,564 223,335
WASCO 3,128 3,827 6,955 48,450
WATSONVILLE 7,614 8,107 15,721 113,441
WEST SACRAMENTO 8,686 13,584 22,270 145,531
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WHEATLAND 665 895 1,560 10,603
WILLIAMS 916 1,115 2,031 14,167
WILLITS 1,711 1,071 2,782 22,701
WILLOWS 2,019 1,057 3,076 26,019
WINDSOR 1,028 8,868 9,896 44,215
WINTERS 1,020 1,632 2,652 17,227
WOODLAND 8,133 16,120 24,253 148,908
WOODSIDE 1,899 424 2,323 22,353
YOLO COUNTY 9,728 3,501 13,229 119,446
YOUNTVILLE 398 780 1,178 7,254
YUBA CITY 9,408 18,185 27,593 170,534
YUBA COUNTY 16,093 9,970 26,063 213,133

Note 1: Per Rule 20 Tariff, “PG&E's total annual amount of work credits for undergrounding, as authorized by the California Public Utilities Commission,
shall be allocated to cities or the unincorporated area of any county as follows:

a) Fifty percent of the total authorized amount shall be allocated in the same ratio that the number of overhead meters in any city or
unincorporated area of any county bears to the total system overhead meters; and

b)  Fifty percent of the total authorized amount shall be allocated in the same ratio that the total number of meters in any city or unincorporated
area of any county bears to the total system meters.”

Note 2: The native format to calculate the 2022 allocation can be accessed using this link.

PG&E values its partnership with your community and we look forward to working with you. If you have any questions
regarding this statement or would like to speak to someone regarding Rule 20A matters, please contact me.

If you would like to contact the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) about the Rule 20A Program, please send
an email to Julian Enis, Utilities Engineer, Resiliency and Microgrids, at Julian.Enis@cpuc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Lizette Burtis | Rule 20A Program Liaison
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
(707) 321-0206 | Lizette.Burtis@pge.com



